Abdul Rehman

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Sent: 20 February 2024 14:20

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat

Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 DeltaPure quote required
Attachments: Quotation of TDS Meter (sale) - TFS Delhi.docx

Hi Abdul,

Please proceed asper the attached revised quote by DeltaPure Water.

Regards,
Neeraj

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:05 PM

To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 DeltaPure quote required

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
Hi Neeraj Ji,
Please confirm on Rates for Deltapure.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Pushpa Joshi <pushpa@deltapureindia.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 17:19

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 DeltaPure quote required

Dear Sandeep Sir,
Greetings of the day!!

As per discussion with Mr. Neeraj Kumar (Burman Hospitality) as below mentioned material required for Taco Bell so we have to follow the standards approved by them. So kindly find enclosed the revised quote for UV unit
and also please note one TDS meter will be provided free of cost at all new store opening.

Best Regards,
Pushpa Joshi

---- On Mon, 29 Jan 2024 17:34:38 +0530 Pushpa Joshi <pushpa@deltapureindia.com> wrote ---

Dear Sandeep Sir,

Greetings of the day!!



As required, Please find enclosed the quotation as required.

Best Regards,
Pushpa Joshi

---- On Wed, 24 Jan 2024 09:28:26 +0530 Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote ---

Dear Pushpaji ,
We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport , Kindly quote for below items , Quote should be in the name of

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,

Delhi, 110037

GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762L22]

Category Model | Equipment Description | Make | Qty. | Supplier
Services & Utilities UV Lamp (UV Steriliser) | Alfa 1 DeltaPure
Indian Small ware TDS METER 1 DeltaPure

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599



